

Our ref: UNSW Building E25 Biolink – Modification 1 (SSD-73456206-Mod-1)

Ms Sarah Lee
Consultant, Urbis
c/o University of New South Wales
123 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000

26 June 2026

Subject: UNSW Building E25 Biolink - Modification 1 (SSD-68292713-Mod-1) - Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Lee

I refer to the assessment of the UNSW Building E25 Biolink - Modification 1 (SSD-73456206-Mod-1). You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- controlled activity approval as required under the Commonwealth *Airports Act 1996* and to satisfy clause 6.8 of the Randwick Local Environmental Plan 2012.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by **Friday, 24 July 2026**. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Cameron Thomson on 02 8275 1562 or via email at cameron.thomson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Gibson".

David Gibson
Team Leader
Social Infrastructure